

**School Advisory Council
June 2, 2020
Virtual Meeting
6:15-7:15
MINUTES**

Location of Meeting: Virtual Google Meeting

In Attendance: Patrick Gallivan, Coralie Kroll, Elyse Sienko, Aubrey Bork, Rebecca Conroy, Kelly Ennis, Father Talbot, Jennifer Docken, Sue Schmitbauer, Heidi Hughes, Erin DaRosa,

Unable to Attend: Ken Jensen, Fr. TJ

Activity	Actions
★ Opening Prayer - Father Talbot	
★ Approval of minutes from previous meeting - First: Jennifer Docken, Second: Rebecca Conroy	
★ SAC Standing Committees –Updates, Next Steps ★ Board of Director and Pastor Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ \$50K for Frassati Endowment, up and running (matched) w/ \$100K ○ Chapel under construction and expected to be ready for start of school ★ Principal – Administrative <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Enrollment/Staffing - 170 enrolled and 26 we are working with on some specific questions - targeting 190 (budget) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Q: Distance learning ■ Q: Covid concern? ■ Staffing is based on 2019/20 - 206 students ■ Ongoing communications/updates with staff ○ Believe and Read / Groves Academy Partnership - <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ 3-year partnership ■ Provide teachers additional certification/training to work with students who have learning difficulties providing - “top level” training for teachers ■ Starting in August - monthly meetings with coach ongoing ■ preK-2 roll out in first year, followed by grade 3 in second year ■ Teachers worked hard to apply for and receive the program at Frassati ○ Archdiocesan and CSCOE Logistics Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Two organizations Principal Gallivan meets with evaluating at different levels of detail ■ Goal is to find ways to keep kids in their schools (79 schools) ■ Reviewing many questions related to new practices that may be required - how to do them and be ready by 2020/21 school year ■ Reviewing various models based on the school open ‘plan’ to help keep families here ■ Will communicate to families 	

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Bishop will communicate to parents soon followed by communication from Principal Gallivan ■ Plan communicated to preschool families to apply credit to 2020/21 account, due to heavy dependency on classroom activities for preschool ■ Potential to share questions for an FAQ as part of parent communication - if you have questions other parents may share, share with Father Talbot/Principal Gallivan ■ Potential to create a “Value Comparison” between Frassati and public schools ○ Summer/Fall Planning- July MAP Assessment, Start Date <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Last Sept was Reading/Math and Math was Jan = most recent ■ Plan to test in building in July - work with NWA (cannot send links for at home testing) ■ Cannot have kids of different grades testing at the same time ■ Bus service - what options can work for parents in scenario where bus wasn’t available ■ Potential for “soft” start to help “trial” new methods/processes ■ Need to plan for social distance option (potentially for parents who aren’t comfortable sending kids to school yet) ○ Initial Survey Data - so far/prelim <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Variety of responses on liking social distance learning ■ preK-4: engagement, helpful staff, and resources - many felt positive ■ Middle school: engagement was good, required help from parents to do work/independence - many felt positive ○ Schulze Foundation Matching Grant - <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Designed to help Catholic organizations meet their fundraising goals, those who meet their goal get a matching grant ■ Need to raise money by end of August ■ How much, and How? Potential to reach out to Alumni ○ Summer Engagement - keep kids/families engaged <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Requested ideas from teachers ■ Reference potential to have soft start above ■ Tutoring ■ May be a fun way to connect (vs. academic) ■ Mass? ★ FCA Code of Conduct - to be used in 2020/21 handbook <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Version sent prior to meeting ○ Effort began about 18 months ago ○ Shift to addressing cause of behavior ○ Review and send comments to Principal Gallivan ★ Gala Summary- Pat to draft communication for upcoming newsletter 	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ★ Other Business: New members needed! - Opportunity to begin recruiting new members, after Open House <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Pat spoke to Dr. Ong 	<p>Discussion 5 min Next Meeting:</p>



<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Ask others you know if interested★ Motion to Adjourn Meeting: First - Melissa Gacek , Second - Jennifer Docken★ Closing Prayer –	TBD
--	------------